## Lehman College City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting of February 19, 2014 Senate Undergraduate Committee on Curriculum

Present: Akan, A.; Gorokhovich, Y.; Hyman, D.; Jacobson, B.; Whittaker, R.

Also Present: Cleland, J.

A quorum was not present. All votes taken were unanimous.

- 1. The committee approved the minutes of December 11, 2013.
- 2. The committee created a subcommittee to revise the Writing Intensive Guidelines and appointed Vinnie Prohaska, Director of General Education, as the chairperson. Members consist of Tyler Schmidt, Jessica Yood, Arnod Choudhary and Janette Tilley.
- 3. A proposal from the Department of Economics and Business and the Department of Mathematics and Computer Science to create a new degree program in Economics and Mathematics was approved.
- 4. A proposal from the Department of Earth, Environmental and GeoSpatial Sciences to create new and experimental courses, GEP 3770, was approved.
- 5. Proposals from the Department of History to create a new course HIS 2370 and to revise the Alpha Code and course description of HIW 348 were approved.
- 6. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Music to create new courses MSP 1910 and 2460, to change the number and course description of MSH 200, the Prerequisites of MSH 331, MSH 332, MSH 333, MSH 224, MST 315 and MST 317, the credits and note of MSP 210 and the change in Degree Requirements of Music, B.S.
- 7. A proposal from the Department of Psychology to change the course description and prerequisite of PSY 226 was approved.
- 8. Proposals from the Department of English and the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create a new Inter-disciplinary minor in Professional Communications, to create a new course ENW 3200, to change the course descriptions, credits and prerequisite of ENW 201, the title of description of ENW 304, and the course descriptions of ENW 305 and ENW 335 were approved.
- 9. Proposals from the Departments of English and the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create new courses ENW 3070 and 3100, to change the prerequisite and course description of ENW 300 and the title and course

- description of ENW 333 were approved, subject to minor editing.
- 10. Proposals from the Department of Health Sciences to discontinue the Teacher Education Program and to change the prerequisite of DFN 341 were approved, both pending minor revisions.
- 11. Proposals from the Department of Sociology to change the Degree Requirements of the 30 credit Major in Sociology, BA, to create new courses, SOC 3470 and SOC 3360, to change the course title and description of SOC 306 and the course title, level and description of SOC 226 were approved.
- 12. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Sociology to withdraw the cross-listings of SOC(DST) 220, SOC 227 (WST 237), SOC (NUR) 240, SOC 301 (POL 331), SOC 303 (POL 346), SOC (WST) 322, SOC (DST 333), SOC 335(POL 320) and SOC (PHI)(CLT) 354.
- 13. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Sociology to withdraw the cross listings and change the course titles of 228 (WST 219), SOC 249 (MMS 244), SOC (POL) 326.
- 14. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Sociology to withdraw the cross listings, and change the course titles and descriptions of SOC(POL) 324, SOC(POL) (MES) 328 and SOC (PHI) 338.
- 15. The UCC will hold its next meeting on March 123 at 1:00 in CA 263.

Respectfully submitted, Barbara Jacobson